Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 12/21/2019 4:01:37 PM

To: Josh Howe [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=jhowe]
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC)
Thank you!

Sent on oy Virgin Mobile Phone,

-------- Original message --------

From: Josh Howe <jhowe@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: 12/20/19 9:38 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC)

Updated

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Josh Howe

Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC)

me for a password.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 80301

VI310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE i Public Service, @OMF\,’HTF\}IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMENAﬂON 1o Succeed.

LEASE CONSIDER THE BMVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Josh Howe

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:46 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification (IBEC)

I this it?

hitos:/fwww citvofinglewood ore /10368 Murohys-Bowl-Proposed-NBA-Arena




From: Mindala Wilcox
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:43 PM
To: Josh Howe

Subject: FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center-AB 987 Notification {IBEC)

Hi fash,
We tried to post the attached items to the Murphy's Bowl page last night and the link worked but now iY's not
working. Can vou help? Thanks.

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

LEASE CONZIDER THE ENVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.




